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 Question Response 

1. Is the project under a design and build contract?  This is a pre-planning tender, with details to be finalised. For your tender 
please indicate assumptions made. 

2. Are there any detail from a Structure Engineer?   This will be provided once planning is complete. 

 

3. Are there any details on M&E specifically on heating and cooling, e.g 

powered by air source heat pump, heat recovery etc ? 

The hall is only supplied with electricity, so optimum use of energy 
efficient design, heating/cooling and insulation, including ASHP and other 

options are anticipated by tenderer. 

 

4. Is there a schedule of what you would like included within the internal 
fit out or is this by others e.g bar, kitchen?   

At this stage, please give an indicative cost for kitchen fit out only. 

5. Are we correct in assuming that it is only the village hall structure to 

be priced.  

 

Yes 

6. We assume that no external works, car park, hard and soft 

landscaping are included.  

No - car park already laid. Landscaping to be done post-build. 

7. Can we assume this is to be a design and build project executed under 

a minor works JCT contract and we can therefore choose floor finishes 

Yes.  Effectively design and build. Details on fittings etc TBC so bids 

should include indicative figures at this stage. 



       

 Question Response 

etc? Or is there  more guidance/outline specification 

 

 
   


